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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Globe, Arizona:

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Globe, Arizona, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents,

Management’s Responsibility of the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Anunditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on my audit. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the’
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, I express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit
opinions.



Opinions

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Globe, Arizona as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in
financial position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 5 through 13 and 46 through 52 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. I have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to my inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge I
obtained during my audit of the basic financial statements. I do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide me with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

My audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Globe, Arizona’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial
statements are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with the
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In my opinion, the combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

In connection with my audit, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the City failed to use
highway user revenue fund monies received by the City pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Title 28, Chapter 18,
Article 2 and any other dedicated state transportation revenues received by the City solely for the authorized
transportation purposes. However, my audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such
noncompliance.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standard

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued my report dated March 30, 2015 on my
consideration of the City of Globe, Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting and on my tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Mesa, Arizona
March 30, 2015



CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of the City of Globe (City) annual financial report, the City’s management
provides narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014. The City’s financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context
of the accompanying financial statements and disclosures following this section.

Financial Highlights
= The City’s assets exceeded its liabilities by $18,409,184 (net position) for the fiscal year
reported.

=  Total net position is comprised of the following:

(1) Capital assets of $10,387,257 include property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt related to the purchase of capital assets.

(2) $2,817,634 of capital contributed by the general fund to the Water and Sewer Enterprise
Funds.

(3) Net position amounts of $1,357,652 are restricted and committed for various purposes.

(4) Unrestricted net position amounts of $3,846,641 represent the portion available to
maintain the City’s continuing obligations to citizens and creditors. This amount
increased $212,271 from the prior year.

= The City’s governmental funds reported a total ending fund balance of $3,849,942 this year.
This compares to the prior year total ending fund balance of $3,684,224 showing an increase of
$165,718 during the current year.

Overview of the Financial Statements

Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduces the City’s basic financial statements, The basic
financial statements include: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial
statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. The City also includes in this report additional
information to supplement the basic financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The City’s annual report includes two government-wide financial statements. These statements
provide both long-term and short-term information about the City’s overall status. Financial
reporting at this level uses a perspective similar to that found in the private sector with its basis in full
accrual accounting.

The first of these government-wide statements is the Statement of Net Position. This is the City-wide
statement of financial position presenting information that includes all of the City’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases in net position may serve
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City as a whole is improving or
deteriorating.



The second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities, which reports how the City’s
net position changed during the current fiscal year. All current year revenues and expenses are
included regardless of when cash is received or paid. An important purpose of the design of the
statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the City’s distinct activities or functions on
revenues provided by the City’s taxpayers.

Both government-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, such as grants, from business-type
activities that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges. Governmental activities include general government, public safety, public services, and
recreation. The business-type activities are the water and sewer utilities.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific
activities or objectives. The City uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related laws and regulations. Within the basic financial statements, fund financial statements focus
on the City’s most significant funds rather than the City as a whole. Major funds are separately
reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.

The City has three kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are reported in the fund financial statements and encompass essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However,
the focus is very different with fund statements providing a distinctive view of the City’s
governmental funds. These statements report short-term fiscal accountability focusing on the use of
spendable resources available at the end of the year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing
requirements of governmental programs and the commitment of spendable resources for the near-
term.

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two
perspectives may provide insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions. Both
the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to the government-wide statements to assist in
understanding the differences between these two perspectives. Budgetary comparison schedules can
be found in a later section of this report.

Proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and generally report services for
which the City charges customers a fee. The Water and Sewer Utility funds essentially encompass
the same functions reported as business-type activities in the government-wide statements. Services
are provided to customers external to the City organization for water and sewer services,

Fiduciary funds such as the Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund are reported in the
fiduciary fund financial statements, but are excluded from the government-wide reporting. Fiduciary
fund financial statements report resources that are not available to fund city programs. Fiduciary
fund financial statements report similarly to proprietary funds.



Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full
understanding of the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial
statements begin immediately following the basic financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning the City’s budgetary comparison schedules. These
schedules demonstrate compliance with the City’s adopted and final revised budget. Supplementary
information follows the notes to the financial statements. Combining financial statements are
provided for nonmajor governmental funds totaled in one column on the fund financial statements.
Financial Analysis of the City as a Whole

As year-to-year financial information is accumulated on a consistent basis, changes in net position
may be observed and used to discuss the changing financial position of the City as a whole,

The following table provides a summary of the City’s net position at June 30, 2014:

SUMMARY OF NET ASSETS

Governmental Business-type Amount

Activities Actlvities Totals Totals Change
2014 2014 2014 213
Curmrent and other assets ................ccuu.n..... $ 5,182,004 $ 5,050,230 $10,232,234 $10,039,097 $ 193,137
Capital agsets ...........ccocoreeeniicierrmnenenns 5,232 483 8,688,762 13,921,245 14,866,033 {1,044 788)
Total ASSets .........cccoecrevreeemrrrere e 10,414,487 13,738,992 24,153,479 25,005,130 (851,651)
Long-term liabilities... 372,878 3,588,110 3,960,986 4,005,856 (44,870)
Other liabilities .......... - 1,201,383 581,926 1,783,309 2,028,820 (245,511)
Total Liabilities ... 1,574,259 4,170,036 5,744,205 6,034,676 (290,381)
Net position:
Capital Contributed from General Fund..... 0 2,817,634 2,817,634 2,817,634 1]
invested in capital assets ......................... 5,167,235 5,220,022 10,387,257 11,232,491 (845,254)
Restricted and Commiited ......................... 108,156 1,249,496 1,357,652 1,285,959 71,693
Unrestricted ..o e 3,564,837 281,804 3,846,641 3,634,370 212,271
Total Net position ...........ceeeeveeermrnnanns $8840228 $ 9,568,956 $18,400,184 $18,970454 $ (561,270)

The City reported positive balances in net position for both governmental and business-type
activities. Net position decreased $370,612 for governmental activities and decreased ($190,658) for
business-type activities.



The following table provides a summary of the City’s changes in net position for the year ended
June 30, 2014.

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Business- Amount
Governmental type Totals Totals Change
Activities Activities
2014 2014 2014 2013
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for Servites ... erercerrsisssne sens $ 807,169 $3.064,483 5 3,871,652 $ 3,716,256 $ 155,396
Operating grants and contributions......... 1,186,329 0 1,186,328 1,003,513 182,816
Capital grants and contributions ................. 96,605. 0 96,605 91,509 5,096
General revenues:
Sales tax ... 3,677,803 3,677,803 3,724 431 (46,628)
State shared revenues ... 1,917,118 1,917,118 1,795,758 121,360
Propemty taX...........ccovieereerenersniessnrensnenes 495,060 495,060 510,451 (15,391)
Franchise feas and business licenses........ 630,169 630,199 632,976 (2,777)
Other ... e rsressrerrassanes 166,835 8,152 174,987 198,554 {23,567)
Total Revenues .............cccccecceieeereen. 8,977,118 3,072,635 12,049,753 11,673,448 376,305
Expenses:
General GOVemmMEeNt.........ccccceeverrieresanesnns 1,577,631 1,577,531 1,837,098 {259,567)
PONCE ..coevriicectcrce e e v cnee sene e 2,558,568 2,558,568 2,564,248 (5,680)
FING . oereererierrrnistrnsnsesrsaresanesresssmsavarnssnnnns 1,848,207 1,848,207 1,795,987 52,220
Sankation...............ccreevececareeeruecresneennnene 668,591 668,591 648,807 19,784
Parks and Recreation and Cemetery........ 596,437 596,437 540,604 55,743
Streets ... 1,339,901 1,339,901 1,364,971 {25,070)
200,735 200,735 202,316 {1,581)
184,390 184,390 196,835 (12,445)
205,297 205,297 220,810 (15,513}
166,616 166,616 3,991 162,625
1,467 1,457 1,929 (472)
2,217,844 2,117,844 2,217,853 {100,009)
_ 1,145,449 1,145,449 937,408 208,043
9,347,730 3,263,293 12,611,023 12,532,945 . 78,078
Change In net pasition (370,612) (190,858) {561,270) (859,497) 298,227
Beginning net position 9,210,840 9,769.614 18,970,454 19,829,951 (859,497)
Ending net posltion .................cccoeevviveniierae $ 8,840,228 $ 9,568,956 $18,409,184 $18,970,454 $ 561,270

Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds

Governmental funds

As discussed, governmental funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and
outflow of spendable resources focus. This information is useful in assessing resources available at
the end of the year in comparison with upcoming financing requirements.



Revenues and proceeds of debt obligations (excluding grants) totaled $8,634,751 in 2013-2014, a
decrease of 2.0% from 2012-2013. A comparative summary of principal revenues is as follows:

Increase (Dacraass)
from 2012-2013
2013-2014 2012-2013
Amount Amount %o Amount

State Sales Tax .........ceceeeececeiecceere v $ 655606 §$ 39,098 $ 616,508
State Revenue Sharing ............ccocvuvcvenveenns 839,537 70,159 769,378
Highway Users Tax ...........cccveecrieceemeeenanns 674,636 6,097 668,539
Property TAX .....cccoriemiicincscemrsesnnsnessssananae 487,379 (24,716) 512,095
Vehicle Lieu TaxX ..o vnmceeeane 421,975 12,103 409,872
City Sales Tax .. 3,677,803 (46,628} 3,724,431

Licenses, Perrmts and Mlscellaneous 851,003 (77,290} 929,283
Magistirate Fines... 102,343 (119,934) 222,277
County Library Property Tax 113,800 (3,150) 116,750
Sanitation Faes ...................... 617,114 {8,675) 625,789
Bed Tax _.....veevverniinanne. 128,774 Y| 128,433
Interest Income and Gain on Investments... 7.033 (16,217) 23,250
Museum Fees and Product Sales ................. 55,135 (4,477) 59,612
DONEoNS .........ceciecerrrrrerririaran e e 1,823 (1.031) 2,854
Proceeds of Long-Tern Debt Obligation..... 0 0 0

$8,634,751  $(174,320) (2.0%) $ 8,808,071

Expenditures and transfers (excluding grants) totaled $8,469,033 in 2013-2014. This represents a
decrease of 3.6% from the prior year. The schedule that follows summarizes the expenditures and

transfers.
Increase {Decréase)

from 2012-2013
2013-2014 2012-2013
Amount Amount Amount Amount
Opeorating Expenditures and Transfers
Mayor and Coungil ................ $211412 § 1,304 $ 270,108
Community Organzatmna w 100,000 (28,434) 128,434
Administration... . 822,467 {19,162) 841,629
Police .. e teanrarar e 2,491,183 (36,354) 2,526,537
o1 U 1,786,241 23,139 1,763,102
Streets ........occveveineeen Srmesesesesneanresteene 1,130,599 (21,957) 1,152,556
MaIntenancs ...........ccoeverererceniemsissessees 0 {231,163) 231,163
Sanitation . 628,518 19,784 608,734
Parks and Recmatlon 410,766 51,284 359,482
Museum ..... 186,835 (3,649) 190,484
Cemetery..... 61,758 (7,830) 69,588
Magistrate ... 155,777 {60,094} 215,871
Engineering . . 43,054 8,751 34,303
Library ....cccve.e. 183,717 {11,719) 195,436
Debt Service... 33,360 0 33,360
Active Adult CQnter Operaﬁng Tmnsfer 64,857 (24,433) 89,090
Capital Qutlay ..............cccovivvciecenae 08,689 21,587 77,122

$8,469,033 § ({317,9686) (3.6%) $8,786,999

Revenues ($8,634,751) exceeded expenditures ($8,469,033) by $165,718 and increased the City’s
overall governmental fund balance carryover from $3,684,224 at June 30, 2013 to $3,849,942 at
June 30, 2014. The $165,718 increase for 2013-2014 was $143,646 more than the $22,072 increase
for 2012-2013. State shared revenues increased over the prior year and were the main reason for the
increase.



Proprietary funds

The proprietary fund statements share the same focus as the government-wide statements, reporting
both short-term and long-term information about financial status. The change in net position for
these funds decreased $190,658 for the year ended June 30, 2014 compared to a decrease of $508,176
for 2012-2013.

That is an increase in profitability of $317,518. Due to an increase in utility rates effective
September 1, 2013 water utlhty revenues increased $136,900 and sewer utility revenues increased
$71,280 for a total revenue increase of $208,180.

City Payroll and Fringe Benefits

The City’s gross payroll for 2013-2014 was $4,405,675 a decrease of 2.3% or $102,664 from 2012-
2013. A summary by department follows:

INCREASE

2013-2014 (DECREASE) 2012-2013

Amount FROM 2012-2013 Amount
Admlmstmhon $ 597,245 $ (55777) $ 653,022
1,400,403 (33,814) 1,434,217
987,395 (25,435) 1,012,830
- 337,860 68,931 268,929
Maintenancs... - 1] (83,645) 83,6845
Parks, Recraatlon Cemetery & Museum. 330,703 26,683 304,020
Library... et . 107,082 2,433 104,649
Active Mult Genter 61,618 (13,267) 74,885
Water Litllity 449,732 9,851 439,881
Sewer Utility... ... .......coov e v s 133,637 1,376 132,261
$4,405,675 $ (102,664) $4,508,338

The following payroll fringe benefits amounted to $2,551,362, an increase of $117,009, or 4.6% and
are detailed as follows:

INCREASE
2013-2014 DECREASE 2012-2013
Soclal Security and Medicare Taxes.............c.cceecerceeeveenne $ 258538 (5 311) $ 263,847
State Retirement Contributions...........c.cc.coecreereeecieiesrsrene 248,543 9,942 236,601
Policernen’s Pension Contrbutions...........c.c.ecceevececcererenne 301,988 (48,735) 350,703
Regular and Volunteer Firemen's Pension Contributions .. 313,557 56,791 258,766
Elected Officials Retirement Contributions......................... 8,711 {1,346) 10,057
Industrial INSUMBNGCE ........cocccvicreecinineercmsiss e snesvareseerssesmenes 171,997 46,803 125,194
Health and Life INSUANCE.........c..cee e ecenecresconeiee e eres 1,250,050 58,865 1,191,185

$2,661,362  §$ 117,009 $2,434,353
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Fringe benefits provided by the City ($2,551,362) amounted to 58% of the total gross payroll
($4,405,675).

Budgetary Highlights

The City’s budget for fiscal year 2014 was $24,660,000. This was an increase of $263,000 from the
previous year’s budget of $24,397,000.

The City Council is authorized to allocate its contingency budget to increase departmental budgets
within any fund, as long as total budgeted expenditures as originally adopted are not exceeded. For
the year ended June 30, 2014, none of the general fund contingency budget was transferred to the
other departments or funds to provide for unexpected additional expenditures.

The expenditure limit adopted by the City Council under its voter approved home-rule expenditure
limitation option was $24,660,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014. The City's expenditures
complied with this expenditure limitation.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The following is a comparison of capital assets net of depreciation for 2014 and 2012.

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities

201 2013 2014 201
Land $1,208,822 $1,208822 $ 287,803 $ 287,893
Construction in Progress 0 0 130,275 130,275
Buildings 1,631,435 1,760,550 2,101,496 2,295,299

Street Infrastructure

And Other Improvements 1,435,092 1,697,115 5,860,545 6,269,469
Machinery and Equipment 867,134 912,549 308,553 314,060

$5,232,483  $5669,036 $8,688,762  $9,296,997

Long-Term Obligations

The City did not incur new long-term general government debt. The second payment on the
accounting software debt was made for $31,903, leaving $65,248 of debt at June 30, 2014. The City
did borrow additional amounts in its 2004 Water Revenue Bonds to fund additional water and well

system expenditures.

1



FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Although there were continued uncertainties associated with the economic future due to a decrease of
$46,628 in city sales tax collections, the City’s sales tax rate was not increased and remained at 2%.
State shared revenues increased $127,457 to provide the major increase in governmental revenues.

The City hired a consultant to examine the City’s utility rates and make recommendations, Asa
result of that rate study, beginning on September 1, 2013, the water and sewer rates were increased at
that time and will be further increased over several years. For the year ended June 30, 2014, this rate
increase provided an increase of $136,900 and $71,280 in water and sewer revenues, respectively.

In June 2014, the City entered into an agreement with the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority of
Arizona (WIFA) that will provide $5,500,000 in financial assistance for drinking water capital
improvement projects. $3,000,000 will be grants and $2,500,000 will be revenue bonds payable over
twenty years at 2.333%

The City was able to maintain the current formula of health insurance benefits where the City paid for
employee coverage at 100% less $20 per month, which was contributed by the employee, and 67% of
the dependent coverage. The cost of these programs only increased $58,865 or 4.9% compared to the
prior year.

Approximately $73,800 in salary adjustments were added to the 2013-2014 budget for various
departments to bring employees up to 80% of the midpoint of the Arizona League salary survey.
However, the total City payroll actually decreased by $102,664 compared to the prior year.

The City’s only remaining long-term general government debt is for a five-year capital lease on its
new accounting software. It made the third principal payment of $31,903 on the lease and the
remaining balance at June 30, 2014 was $65,248. The City has Water Revenue Bonds outstanding at
June 30, 2014 of $3,468,740.

The City received a $56,206 federal grant from Homeland Security to purchase communications
equipment for the Fire Department.

The City received a $56,866 federal grant to purchase a media box for the library.
The City also received a $312,825 community development block grant from the Arizona

Department of Housing to install an elevator at the Cobre Valley Center for the Arts to provide for
the removal of barriers (ROB) in conjunction with the American Disabilities Act.
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EXHIBIT

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2014
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
ASSETS

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents ................c.coceeeennen. $ 156,056 $ 4,134,915 § 4,290,971
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents ..........ccccceveveenn... 1,460 1,460
L= T U 4428433 4,428,433
Property Taxes Receivable...........occvveviiecnicciiceeeeeneenns 42,602 42,602
Accounts Receivable .............coiiceiveeei e eeeeas 54,088 309,261 363,349
Other Receivables............cooiieieiirre e seee e e 223,685 106,054 329,739
Due from Other Governments.............c.ccoccveeeevnvrerninrecnennns 614,353 614,353
Internal Balances..........coeveeiiieiiie s cce i e e e e {500,000) 500,000 0
INVEBNEOMY......c.ce i cerc s e s ienssssessseessrer s s sanes e mansersssmnessemmes 20,503 20,503
Prepaid EXpenses.....cccoviii i iivec e reeem e rerer e e e s e e mvens 140,824 140,824
Capital Assets:

Land and Construction in Progress........cccccc..c....... 1,298,822 418,168 1,716,990

Other Capital Assets, net of Depreciation................ 3,933,661 8,270,594 12,204,255

TOTAL ASSETS..........c.. e eceeeemcsencann e rressaneesn e e $ 10,414,487 $ 13,738,992 $ 24,153.479
LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNtS Payable................ocuereeerrneremsenesesesss e sessessnares $ 546,755 $ 355895 $ 902,650
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities..........ccovveevveeecenenns 49,062 19,614 - 68,676
Customer DEpOsHs..........cceccecceimiieir i reeseresesessessseacesesos 73,591 73,591
Compensated AbsSences - CLTeNt........c.ceccveeerresecesereesserenns 561,039 159,064 720,103
Contracts and Lease Obligations Payabie - Current............. 32,381 3,762 36,143
Deferred ROVENUES. ......ccccoiieieiecceeccisnieisiessesesassesscnesscasssonases 12,146 0 12,146
Non-Current Liabilities:
Compensated AbDSENCES...........coccecreerreiiecrerscesvessmnennes 193,551 42,186 235,737
Contracts and Lease Obligations Payable....................... 32,867 32,867
Water Revenue Bonds Payable.............cccccoeeeeeceeeernenne. 3,468,740 3,468,740
Post Employment Benefits Obligations Payable............... 146,458 47,184 - 193,642
TOTAL LIABILITIES...........ccoorereecce e eecnne e 1,574,259 4,170,036 5,744,295
NET POSITION
Capital Contributed from General Fund... ‘o ereermmnnn—— 2,817,834 2,817,634
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt .................. 5,167,235 5,220,022 10,387,257
Restricted for:
Library Improvements...........cv.ceeeeveveeeeeeeeeesesssesssmessmmessons 24,589 24,589
Canyon Water District Reserves............cccoceeeeeererecreceaen. 22,724 22,724
Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve............ccccvnnen.... 308,266 308,266
Revenue Bond Repair and Maintenance Reserve....... 123,306 123,306
Committed for: 0
Recycling Program..........ceeerimicereserenesssersssssemsessnens 23,017 23,017
Cemetery Improvements..........c..ccueaevuinimmessresseseens 60,550 60,550
Water Exploration.........ccccoevmemreececcrreirrcrer e seeesvesanas 795,200 795,200
Unrestricted........cccourire e e reeeres s senr e sr e e 3,564,837 281,804 3,846,641
TOTAL NET POSITION.............covvvtieeeieeeieee s rere s st s eensameessneeas $8,840,228 =$ 9,568,056 $ 18,409,184

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

13




CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT It

PROGRAM REVENUES
OPERATING CAPITAL
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND GRANTS AND NET (EXPENSE)
Functions/Programs EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS REVENUE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES:
Mayor and Council.......c.occvnrceccivrccennne. $ 338,143 $ (338,143)
Community Organizations.................coeeeee. 100,000 $ 128,774 28,774
Administration . 939,081 (939,081)
Pofice 2,558,568 % 9,605 13,568 $ 56,206 (2,479,188)
Fire......... 1,848,207 27.488 325 (1,820,414)
Streets ....... 1,338,901 674,636 (865,265)
Sanitation..............e... 668,591 617,114 (51,477)
Parks and Recreation..............c..cocvvrerinene 632,179 5,594 (528,585)
Cematery. 64,258 11,000 (53,258)
Magistrate. . 157,016 30,475 (126,541)
LIDRAIY......ccocrreeererensrestenme s vessere s snsecssanns 200,735 9,610 119,209 40,399 (31,517
Museum.................. 184,390 55,135 {129,285)
Active Adult Center.............ceeeemeereevecmssinnn. 205,297 41,167 83,201 (80,92¢)
Community Development................cceeer.n. 166,616 166,616 0
Engineering . 43,291 (43,291)
interest on Long-Term Debt..............cccnnuee. 1,457 (1,457}
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES.. 9,347,730 807,169 1,188,329 96,605 (7,257 627)
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTVITIES
Water...... 2,117,844 2,197 388 79,544
BOWEN...ccceiiicnecrteec e eerersr e 1,145,449 867,085 (278,354)
TOTAL BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES.... 3,263,293 3,084,483 0 0 (198,810)
TOTAL . $12611023 § 3871852 § 1,186,326 $ 86,805 $ (7,456,437)
GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL
CHANGE IN NET POSITION:
Net (Expenses) Revenue from above.......... $ (7,257,627) $ (196,810) $ (7,458,437)
General Revenues:
State Sales Tax rerevenee et 655,606 $ 655,608
State Revenue Sharing............c.occoenne... 839,537 839,537
Property Tax 495,060 495,080
Vehicle Lieu TaX...............cciinsnenivemessnssnns 421,975 421,975
City Sales Tax 3,677,803 3,677,803
Utility Franchise Fees...........cc.coouveeemrnnee.... 173,981 173,961
Business Licenses...........c.covueeeeeeecernnne 456,238 456,238
Miscellaneous....... 159,843 159,843
interest INCOMA............ccoeeeiecrn e crrcenns 3,503 4,084 7,587
Gain on Investments...................ceeeeveecennee 3,489 4,068 7,557
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets.............. 0 0 0
Total General Revenues and Transfers 6,887,015 8,152 6,895,167
Change In Net Position.................cccovieecmvinnnne (370,612) (180,658) {561,270)
Net Position -Beginning.....................ccoeeemnc.... 9,210,840 9,750,614 18,970,454

Net Posltion - Ending............coceeeerievivnireccens

..... $ 8 840,228 $ 9,588,958 i 18,409,184

Seo accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT HI

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2014
OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL HIGHWAY GRANTS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND USERS FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS
ASSETS
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents........ $ 69998 3§ 51,538 $34520 § 156,056
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents. 1,425 35 1,460
Investments..........ccceorereenvnnnensensenees 4,428,433 4,428,433
Property Taxes Receivable...................... 42,602 42,602
Accounts Receivable...............cceeeceenee.. 54,088 54,088
Other Receivables.............cccoreeeevrveeen. 223,685 223,685
Due from Other Governments................. 323,938 $68888 $210,854 10,673 614,353
Due from Other Funds 202,618 202,618
Inventory.. ... rencieens 20,503 20,503
Prepaid EXpensges..............oceeeeemeeeesmnnes 140,824 140,824
TOTALASSETS..........cc..ooeece e $ 5,508,114 $120426 $210,854 $45228 $ 5,884,622
_— .
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts Payabls................cccuverivevenrann. H 468,078 $70,808 § 1,080 $6600 $ 546,755
Accrued Expenses and Other Liablilities... 49,062 49,062
Compensated Absences .............c..cceeee.. 502,663 49,527 8,949 561,030
Due to Other Funds.........ccccccovvvvvccvennees 500,000 202,618 702,618
Deferrad Revenues...........cccccecveeeevveennas 0 7,146 5,000 12,146
Total Liabliitles.................ccecounne. 1,519,701 120,426 210,854 20,639 1,871,620
Defarrad Inflows of Resources................ 163,060 h 163,080
Fund Balances:
Restricted:
Library improvements. ...............coce..e. 24,589 24,589
Committed:
Recycling Program..........ccccvrccnnernnec.n. 23,017 23,017
Cemetery Improvements..................o.e.. 60,550 60,550
Unassigned.............ccco.ooceeeeeerveeiinnnna, 3,741,786 3,741,785
Total Fund Balances...................cc...... 3,825,353 0 0 24 589 3,840,942
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE § 5508114 $ 120,428 $§ 210,854 $45228 § 5,884,622
s
TOTAL FUND BALANCE - Total GOVernMEntal FURMS. ........cc..o....cccccvvvmeieereaesmenemses sesessses ressens sesessssoseses ses e isesesnn $3,840,942

Amounts reporied for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different bacause:
- Capital assets of $15,450,313, net of accumulated depreclation of ($10,217,830), are not financial
resources and therefore, are Not reported INthe TURAE.. ..o e s eessene s eeeeees e eemreeme e, 5,232,483
- Other long-term assets (receivables) are not available to pay for current period expenditures
and therefore, are deferred inflows of resources in the funde. These include property

taxes of $28,917 and magistrate fiNEs OF $133,143..........ccoerciiie e crvassessesessesesessesesessessm e semsesees 163,060
- Compensated Absences for sick leave are payable only upon employee retirement and therefore
are not payable fTOM: CUMBNE TBBOUNTES.......cc.cvreie e ccarerrsinassassass seesssssmsasssass ssssesas sessasssassas stene seecrmememn eerens (193,551)
- Capital lease and contract liabilities of $65,248 are not due and payable in the curment period and are not
1EPOME N the FUNGS. ... v e et e st ee e e e e ees st s etesae e te e e e oot e emaem saeeanmen sen seane (65,248}
- Long-term liabllities for post employment health benefits are not due and payable in the cument period and
therefore are not reported in the FUNAS...........c.ceceeiecnensc i e et s b e e sms s snme s (146,458)
NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES $8,840,228

See accompanying hotes to financial statements. 16



EXHIBIT IV
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CITY OF GLOBE. ARIZONA
STATEMENTY OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
OTHER TOTAL
GENERAL HIGHWAY GRANTS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND USERS FUND FUND FUNDS FUNDS
REVENUES:
State Sales Tax............. veresererenee 9 655,608 $ 655,606
State Revenue Sharing........c.ccevrmeerenniereranns 839,537 838,537
Highway USErs TaX.........cvrireeersansrssvassssssssmsseas $674,636 674,636
Propemty TAX .......c.ccucvermmreerssessimmmesensessessermns 487,379 487,379
Vehicle Ligu TAX.....c..wiieninnmer sesmemesssmsseens 421,975 421,975
Grant Revenue........... $282,185 § 70,101 352,288
City Sales Tax 3,677,803 3,677,803
Bed Tax 128,774 128,774
Utility Franchise.............cccveevremmrmrsrasensenssnsnns 173,961 173,961
Business Licenses........ 456,238 456,238
Licenses, Permits and Other.........c.....ccccimemen. 212,13 64,048 276,061
County Library Property TaX.........cccoceeeememeemeeesenes 113,600 113,600
Fines and Forfeitures.............cccceeeeecececenane. 102,343 102,343
Sanitation Fees...........ovcereeeeircarionen. 617,114 617,114
Museum Fees and Product Sales.... 55,135 55,135
Interast INCOME.............ocecevreirecsercesmennrrerennes 3,503 41 3,544
Gain on Investments.............. e 3,489 3,489
Donations..........c....ceeveeneeesenesnnseesneseemnssnenees 1.823 1,823
TOTAL REVENUES................cccccooeaunnnnneen.. 7,836,603 674,636 282,185 247,730 9,041,304
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Mayor and Council...............ococorocreveeecevececraranans 271,412 271,412
Community Organizations... 100,000 100,000
Administration.........c.....oune 822 467 822,467
Police 2,491,183 13,568 2,504,751
Fire w“ 1,786,241 1,786,241
Straets ............ 1,130,569 1,130,599
Sanitation............eeee.ns 628,518 628,518
Parks and Recreation..........cccce e coeeececccnanas 410,766 410,766
Cemetery, 61,758 61,756
Maglstrate. 155,777 165,777
LIDParY....cococceeeereneseresserensnesennse ans 5437 183,717 189,154
MUSBUM.........cccveemssnsaessassaesr s esman e srsssssnsenmnnns 186,835 166,835
Active Adult Center. 189,025 189,025
Community Development. 166,618 166,616
Engineering........ccceervevenene 43,054
Capital Outlay........c.occecereeeiveriicrinncne 6,811 96,564 195,253
Debt Service:
Principal..... 31,903
INtBreaL.........ccoveecreereessenessesnrsnssresmnre rmemmnme s 1,457
TOTAL EXPENDITURES...........cc.ccoooerernennen 7,083,249 1,137,410 282,185 372,742 8,875 586
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES...................... 753,444 (462,774) 0 (124,052) 165,718
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer to Active Adult Center Fund............... (64,657) 64,657 0
Transfer to Highway User Fund......................., (462,774) 462,774 0 0
Transfer to Library Fund............ceeeeieearisivenasnne. (60,336) 60,336 0
Proceeds of Long Term Debt Obligations 0 0
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). (587,767) 482,774 0 124,993 0
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES................ 165,677 0 41 165,718
FUND BALANCES, Beginning......................... 3,659,676 0 0 24,548 3,684,224
FUND BALANCES, Ending........cccocuuu.ovnsiusssinnes _$3,825 353 $ 0 $ 0§ 24580 § 3840042



EXHIBIT IV

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE - Total Govemmental Funds (from prior page)............... . $ 165718
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

- Governmental funds report capital outiays as expenditures. However, in the statement of aclivities the cost of
those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. This is the
amount by which capital outlays ($195,253) were less than depreciation ($831,806) in the current period

......... (436,553)
- Compensated Absences for sick leave are payable only upon employee retirement and, therefore, not payable
from current resources ...

(763)
- Payment of principal amounts on capital leases is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the payment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets,

31,903
~ Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as
revanues in the funds. These include an increase of ($7,681) in the City's property taxes and
an decrease of ($71,867) in court fines. . " (64,186}
-On the statement of activities, the gain or loss on the disposal of assets ia reporied, whereas in the govarnmental funds
the proceeds from the disposal increase financial resources. The change in net assets differs from the change in
fund balance by the cost of the assets sold of ($0) net of related accumulated depreciation of $0............

-On the statement of activities, the actual and projected long-term expenditures for post retirement health
benefits are reported whereas on the govermental funds only the actual expenditures are recorded
for post employment DENEMIES. ..o e rirrrmsssss e seessemsessensessstsseceessensems e en (66,731)

CHANGES IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

. {370.612)

The notes to the financial statements are an intearal part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT V

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FUND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL
WATER SEWER PROPRIETARY
UTILITY UTILITY FUNDS
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents...........ccocvieeeeereeeecersonnees $ 2,353,565 $1,781,350 $§ 4,134,915
Due from Other FURGS...........cccieven v ieersneee e eeesronses 500,000 0 500,000
Accounts Receivable..........cccociiciicrine e re e esesensessmeee e . 232,680 76,601 309,261
Other Receivable.........ccceuieeeiceeceeriseeerrecresesecesesssesanmneans 106,054 0 106,054

Total Current ASSEtS........ccoevereceicceerere e reaeseesnens 3,192,279 1,857,951 5,050,230
Capital Assets:
Land and Construction in Progress.........ccccoeoeceevrmreesenne. 418,168 0 418,168
Other Capital Assets net of Accumulated Depreciation...... 5,417,540 2,853,054 8,270,594
TOTAL ASSETS.....c..ccocevniiieirirente i ene e enns 9,027,987 711,005 $13,738,992
LIABILITIES
Current Liabllitles:

Accounts Payabla...............ccceeeeiiniiriirineeereeseesemesessesnessrennn, $ 313132 $ 42763 $ 355,895
Sales Tax Payable..........cccoccccrmveniiiieececcesseeeeeesseresssssonsane 19,614 19,614
Customer Deposits............ccorreenmeriereeirmeersssrresssssssssnessses 73,591 73,591
Compensated Absences - CUMment...........cccorveeeeermesserssensans 98,692 60,372 159,064
Easement Contracts Payable - Current................ccoeneu...... 3,762 3,762

Total Current LiabHitles..............ooeeeeeveerceeeeeeeeveriseonsenns 508,791 103,135 611,926
Non-current Liabllites:

Compensated Absences - Non-Current...........c.oeeivvereeerssens 30,091 12,095 42,186
Water Revenue Bonds Payable..............cccouneeeeeeeceenrnnnnn. 3,468,740 3,468,740
Post Employment Benefits Obligations Payable................... 7,694 39,490 47,184

Total Non-Current Liabilities...............ccocceoverrcvreereeennns 3,506,525 51,585 3,558,110
TOTAL LIABILITIES..........ccoooniiieeeeere v eemeenaens 4,015,316 154,720 4,170,036
NET POSITION

Capital Contributed from General Fund.........c.ccccvcvreeeeeeens 1,635,291 1,182,343 2,817,634
invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt................ 2,366,968 2,853,054 5,220,022
Restricted for Canyon Water District Reserves..................... 22,724 22,724
Restricted for Revenue Bond Debt Service..........cceccevrieeens 308,266 308,266
Restricted for Repair and Replacement.............c.cccceeeeeis 123,306 123,306
Committed for Water EXploration...........cceoeeecevserinesceeeeneens 795,200 795,200
Unrestricted........ ..o it rceree e (239,084) 520,888 281,804

TOTAL NET POSITION..........ooiiieecceeneceeerennmene s §5I01 2,671 §!558!285 §9i568!956

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

18



CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

EXHIBIT Vi

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL
WATER SEWER PROPRIETARY
! UTILITY UTILITY FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for SerVIGeS........coccrrrriiicmmisernsserssenrmressseseteseressesessenssssossseeans $2,00269 $ 862620 $ 2865316
Taps, Extensions and Permits........cc..cccccceeevererccmnssensnemersnessrsanesssnsses 45,116 4,475 49,591
=T = =T 60,370 0 60,370
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES...........ccceooemrerreeieenrereeeeemeesns 2,108,182 867,095 '+ 2,975,277
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Personal ServICeS........cicce e rercrcctr e rccrmsssrrase e s re s e sressseensasassanas 642,971 330,906 973,877
Telephone and UHIHeS......c.ccoueeiiimeiiieriiscmrrseecrseeermrreneer s eemesesesssmenasnne 325,824 80,892 406,716
Repairs and Maintenance............coivcriererernimsssmseessssrsssersseesssssessessans 109,181 306,780 414,961
TN oo SO S N 301,587 77,956 379,543
MiISCEIANEOUS.....cce i ieeeeriii s rneeerr s e c e erereers e sen s s e ramnesses s mmasmss s r s sareaes 152,296 53,630 205,926
Depreciation..........ccciv et es et sttt e e een e e, 412,983 278,516 691,499
Bad Debt EXPENSE........coo i reerme st rrerrs e sses e saae s rana s sen e 0 0 0
INSUNANCE. . it teeirireeiserteenrserenireersesisrrrerssasssseess sasnnssesssssaas sesensssssssnsssnsannens 48,896 17,769 66,665
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES..............ccoooireeeevrreerrrrnvenssnene s srnes 1,993,738 1,145,449 3,139,187
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS).........cooeiimieiremcercccceveenevccceerenrean e senees 114,444 (278,354) (163,910)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Gain on INVestmMents..........oiii i e e 2478 1,590 4,068
INErESt INCOMIE........cciiee e sersenaes e ere s an s sesenn s ansbennas 2,488 1,596 4,084
Net Proceeds from Water Revenue Bonds............c.cocoiviiievviiienen, 89,206 89,206
INtErast EXPENSE. ....c..cciiecrrrrrrverre s sesessssnrsstsnnssss e tenessssa s en s s emeennnns {124,106) (124,1086)
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Equipment...........c.cccevcricrcvccvecrnnssccevennae 0 0
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)............. (29,934) 3,186 (26,748)
CHANGE IN NET POSITION........ccoceiirrrrmrrrmrreceerneesvasssnsereesssns saasenveen 84,510 (275,168) - {190,658)
TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning.......c..ccevvvervverrseresmrsssrsssssmrennnnenes 4,928,161 4,831,453 9,759,614
TOTAL NET POSITION -Ending..........cccevcirieecerine e seersnsenneeneees 99,012,671 $4,556,285 $9,568,956

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT VI

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

WATER
UTILITY

TOTAL

SEWER PROPRIETARY

UTILITY

FUNDS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Received from CustOMETS..........cocoemiierieiinsessrscsssnentemeessecsnessnesasensns

Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services...
Cash Payments for Employees, Payroll Taxes and ange Beneﬁts

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES...........ccooeene.

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Temporary Loans From {to) Other Funds..........c.ccoce vt eereecrn veecrrnenanes
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES...........

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Water Revenue Bond Proceeds Net................ocoieeciiieceeceteeeeeser e e

Interest Expense PEYMeNtS................ e iereninrermnsssrrecnessens s nsansns

Principal Payments on Debt.......

Acguisition and Construction of Capital Assets..............ccoericcin s

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED) FOR CAPITAL AND RELATED

FINANCING ACTIVITIES.......ccoot s imsmsss s sssssesssnsnassssssnassssssnesones

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Gain on' INvestments.........ccooiiiiin it e e arn e s

NET CASH PROVIDELD (USED} BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES........................
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS................

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR......................

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ATEND OF YEAR............ccconnrrncnenae,

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating INCOME (LOSS)........c.vrcrrmrrerrscrrerrsssrresssnsnrcessesanersassrensasersansesmrranss

AdJustments to reconclle operating income (Ioss) to net cash provided

{used) by operating activities:

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable.............ccoieinininennicieinens
(Increase) Decrease in Other Receivables...........ccoveeveienninsinescsnmnsnencns
Increase (Decrease) in Accounis Payable ... e
Increase (Decrease) in Sales Tax Payable and Deposits..............ccvueiseees

Increase (Decrease) in Compensated Absences

Increase (Decrease) In Post Employment Benefits Obligations Payable.
Total AdJUSIMBNLE........coo v s s e

NET CASH PROVIDED {(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ... oeeee

Sese accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 2115001 $ 885521 § 2,980,612
(769,318) (601,323)  (1,370,641)
(679.912) (203,263) {883,175)
665,861 60,935 726,796

0 0 ]

0 0 0
9,056 0 9,056
(124,108) 0 (124,106)
(181,600) 0 (181,600}
{17,364) {65,500) {63,264)
(314,014) (85,900) (379,914)
2,488 1,566 4,084
2,478 1,580 4,088
4,966 3,186 8,152
356,813 (1.779) 355,034
1,806,752 1,783,129 3,779,681

$ 2353565 $ 1,781,350 $ 4,:134,915
e ——

$ 114444 § (278,354) § (163,910

412,983 278,516 601,499
6,963 (1,574) 5,380

(54) 0 (54)
160,862 (66,296) 95,656
7,514 0 7,514
(20,119) 51,526 31,407
(16,822) 76,117 50,205
551,417 330,280 880,706

$ 665861 § 60935 $ 726786




A CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

EXHIBIT Vill

VOLUNTEER
FIREMEN'S
RELIEF
AND
PENSION
FUND
ASSETS
Non-pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.............cccceccverivercereercrserrecsnns $ 7,071
INVESIMENLS......cciicc e sen s s e e saas s e s e e sen e e 42,708
TOTAL ASSETS..........coootiecrcieir et sscssn s see st sesme s eenene e e s eneane 49,779
LIABILITIES:
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities...............ccooeerniiiicrnneeeenceeeenns 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES.............oorreeec s cnse s nress st s e ceeseesememe s 0
NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS................. g9!779

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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EXHIBIT IX

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

VOLUNTEER
FIREMEN'S
RELIEF
AND
PENSION
FUND
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
(=) 171103 =T o O oS $ 191
Plan Members. ... ..ot s resssssassnsssssssssssssssommesssssesnmmmmesssssessssmnneres 191
Total CoONFIDUONS......ccciecciereriere e er e s e e e eerrr s e rersarennensnnserensssannssssressaes ses 382
Investment Income:
Gain (Loss) 0N INVeSIMENS.......c. i e s e s ssi e resenonee 167
INBEIESE. e . reeurisrervcrsamrnstenrrrattersreserssssteresstrinmnnssbsbnsssnnsmmnrreersserssasssnsssssnssnnassssnsssmnnsaen 58
Total INVeStMENt INCOME.......coeciririmiicrsemmarrreerrer s ers s e reesessess esssssessresns 225
TOTAL ADDITIONS ...ttt irceeeeiettiecesennasrcssersreesssessssssssssssssnnnans ararsssannnrs - 807
DEDUCTIONS
BENEHIES. ...ceeeeeeiii i i e e rrerresas e ereas s reer e e rraee s seeseesanratrenesaanrreesneana s raaeeeannn 8,720
Refunds of ContribULIONS.......cccicicerieiseiisccnsene e er e reessssssseansesmssessrmnnsensans 0
Administrative EXPENSES.... ... rrenssnvenrers e rsenissssssssearss s sssssas 0
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS........cotieeeeeee e eee i rerrcrresrnnm e s s ressresenaressessassssseossnare ss 6,720
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS.....coocriiieimiriicriirsenssrmmssmssr e sssrssnssssssssesssnssesses (6,113)

NET POSITION HELD IN TRUST FOR PENSION BENEFITS BEGINNING OF YEAR... 55,892

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



EXHIBIT X
CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2014
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Globe, Arizona operates under a council-manager form of
government and provides the following services as authorized by statute: police and
fire protection, highways and streets maintenance, sanitation, water, sewer, parks and
recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning and general administrative
services.

The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting
principles and practices of the City of Globe (City) are discussed in subsequent
sections of this Note. The remainder of the Notes are organized to provide
explanation, including required disclosures, of the City’s financial activities for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

A. Reporting Entity

In evaluating how to define the City, for financial reporting purposes,
management has considered all potential component units. The basic criterion for
including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is the governing
body's ability to exercise oversight responsibility. The most significant manifestation
of this ability is financial interdependency. Other manifestations of the ability to
exercise oversight responsibility include, but are not limited to, the selection of
governing authority, the designation of management, the ability to significantly
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. Based upon the application
of these criteria, the City does not have any component units.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
Governmental-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and
the statement of activities. These statements report financial information for the City
as a whole, excluding fiduciary activities such as employee pension plans. Individual
funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities,
generally supported by taxes and City general revenues, from business-type activities,
generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external customers.



The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program
revenues directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly
of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one
fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct
functional activity. Program revenues include: (1) charges for services which report
fees, fines and forfeitures, and other charges to users of the City’s services, (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance operating activities including the
Bed tax, Highway Users tax, and the County Library Property tax; and (3) capital
grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of
capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these
program uses. Taxes and other revenue sources not properly included with program
revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary and fiduciary
funds. Major individual governmental and utility funds are reported in separate
columns with a composite column for non-major governmental funds.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement
Presentation

The government-wide statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Proprietary and fiduciary
fund financial statements also report using this same focus and basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property tax revenues are
recognized in the year for which they are levied while grant revenues are recognized
when grantor eligibility requirements are met.

Pension trust funds recognize employer and participant contributions in the period in
which contributions are due and the City has made a formal commitment to provide
the contributions. Retirement benefits and refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the plan.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized when they are both measurable and available. Available
means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay current
liabilities. The City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund
liability is incurred.
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Major revenue sources susceptible to accrual include: sales and use taxes, charges to
customers for services, property taxes, franchise fees, intergovernmental revenues and
investment income. In general, other revenues are recognized when cash is received.

Operating income reported in proprietary fund financial statements includes revenues
and expenses related to the primary, continuing operations of the fund. Principal
operating revenues for proprietary funds are charges to customers for sales or
services. Principal operating expenses are the costs of providing goods or services
and include depreciation of capital assets. Other revenues and expenses are classified
as non-operating in the financial statements.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in the government-wide statements to the

extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, for
governmental activities it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources first, then
unrestricted resources as they are needed.

D. Fund Types and Major Funds

Governmental Funds

The City only reports the following major governmental funds.

General Fund - reports as the primary fund of the City. This fund is used to account
for all financial resources not reported in other funds.

Highway Users Fund - the City receives a share of the State’s gas tax, which is to be
used solely for street and highway expenditures.

Grants Fund — established to account for the City’s grant programs not reported in
proprietary funds.

The City also has the Active Adult Center Fund and Library Fund which are
aggregated in the “Other Governmental Funds” column.

Proprietary Funds

The City has only two enterprise funds and reports them both as major funds.
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Water Utility Fund - accounts for the operating activities of the City’s water utility
services.

Sewer Utility Fund — accounts for the operating activities of the City’s sewer utility
services.

Fiduciary Fund

Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund — reports fiduciary resources held in
trust and the receipt, investment, and distribution of retirement contributions.

E. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity
1. Cash and Investments

The City maintains one checking account. Each fund’s portion of the
checking account pool is displayed on its respective balance sheet as “pooled
cash and cash equivalents.” In addition, non-pooled cash and investments are
separately held and reflected in their respective funds as “non-pooled cash
and cash equivalents” and “investments”.

None of the City’s investments are considered “cash equivalents” for
reporting purposes.

Investments are reported at fair value.
2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses

Inventories consist of books, postcards and other items available for sale to the
public at the Besh Ba Gowah Museum ($20,503).

Prepaid expenses record payments to vendors that benefit future reporting
periods. Both inventories and prepaids are similarly reported in government-
wide and fund financial statements.

3. Capital Assets and Depreciation

The City’s property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure with useful Lives of
more than one year are stated at historical cost and comprehensively reported
in the government-wide financial statements. The City maintains
infrastructure asset records consistent with all other capital assets beginning
July 1, 2009. Proprietary capital assets are also reported in their respective
fund financial statements. Donated assets are stated at fair value on the date
donated. The City capitalizes assets with a cost of $1,000 or more as purchase
and construction outlays occur. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs



that do not add to the asset value or materially extend useful lives are not
capitalized. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method.
When capital assets are disposed, the a cost and applicable accumulated
depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting gain
or loss is recorded in operations. The City has elected not to report general
infrastructure assets retroactively.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings 10-40
Improvements, other than buildings 5-40
Furniture, machinery, and equipment 3-10
Street and Highway Infrastructure 10

. Capitalized Interest

The City capitalizes net interest costs and interest earned as part of the cost of
constructing various water and sewer projects when material. There have
been no such projects for several years.

Compensated Absences

The City allows employees to accumulate unused sick leave to a maximum of
120 days. To encourage employees to accrue sick leave for the full term of
employment, the city will “buy-back” sick leave upon retirement at a ratio of
one day’s pay for each four days of sick leave the employee has accrued at
retirement. Sick leave is not compensated for any other means of separation
other than retirement. It and related payroll taxes and other salary-related
payments are accrued as a non-current liability on the conservative assumption
that all employees will be with the City until retirement. It is recognized as an
expense and liability on the government-wide financial statements and the
proprietary fund financial statements, but is not recognized in the
governmental fund financial statements.

City employees are granted vacation leave in varying amounts. In the event of
termination or retirement, an employee is reimbursed for any unused
accumulated vacation leave up to 240 hours. Unlike sick leave, it and related
payroll taxes and other salary-related payments are accrued as a current
liability on the assumption that employees may terminate their employment at
any time and the City would use current resources to pay the accumulated
leave amounts. It is recognized as an expense and current liability on all the
City’s financial statements.
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6. Fund Equity

Government-wide Statements

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in five components:

a.

b.

Capital Contributed from General Fund — consists of funds contributed to
the enterprise funds in prior years from the City’s General Fund.

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt-Consists of capital assets
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or
other borrowings that are atiributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net amounts — Consists of net amounts with constraints on the
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed net amounts — consist of net amounts that can only be used for
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal resolutions or
ordinances adopted by the Mayor and Council.

Unrestricted net amounts — All other net amounts that do not meet the
definition of “contributed capital”, “restricted”, “committed” or “invested
in capital assets, net of related debt™.

Fund Statements

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is
further classified as restricted, committed and unassigned.

7. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

IL STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A, Budgets and Expenditure Limit -

The City Manager submits an annual budget to the City Council in accordance with
Arizona State Statutes. The budget is presented to the City Council for review, and
public hearings are held to address priorities and the allocation of resources. Once
approved, the City Council may amend the legally adopted budget when unexpected
modifications are required in estimated revenues and appropriations.
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Each fund’s appropriated budget is prepared on a detailed line item basis. Revenues
are budgeted by source. Expenditures are budgeted by department. The legal level
of control is by department within a fund. Expenditures may not exceed appro-
priations at this level. Revisions to the budget are made by Council approval at year
end. For the year ended June 30, 2014, none of the general fund contingency budget
was transferred to departments or funds to provide for unexpected additional
expenditures.

For legal compliance budgetary purposes, the modified accrual basis is followed for
the utility funds. For the Water Utility fund the changes in net position on the accrual
basis of ($84,510) plus depreciation ($412,983), less debt principal retirement
($181,600), less capital outlay ($17,364) plus debt proceeds ($16,462) equals excess
revenues over expenditures ($314,991) on the modified accrual basis.

For the Sewer Utility fund the changes in net posttion on the accrual basis of
(-$275,168) plus depreciation ($278,516), less capital outlay ($65,900), equals excess
expenditures over revenues (-$62,552) on the modified accrual basis.

The expenditure limit adopted by the City Council under its voter approved home-rule
expenditure limitation option was $24,660,000 for the year ended June 30, 2014. The
City’s expenditures complied with this expenditure limitation.

DETAILED NOTES ON FUNDS
A. Assets
1. Deposits and Investments
Deposits

The City's deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk
assumed by the City at year end. Category 1 includes amounts that are FDIC
insured. Category 2 includes amounts not covered by FDIC insurance but are
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent in the City's name.

Deposits categorized by level of risk are as follows:

BANK CATEGORY CATEGORY CARRYING

BALANCE 1 2 AMOUNT
DEPOSITS:
Poaled Cash and Cash
Equivalents.................. $ 4,501,067 $500,000  $4,001,067 _ $4,290,971
Investments

For fiscal year 2014, the City invested in the Arizona's Local Government
Investment Pool (LGIP). Arizona's Local Government Investment Pool is duly
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chartered and administered by the State Treasurer's Office. It is an eligible
investment according to Arizona Revised Statutes. The City records all interest
revenue earned from investment activities in the respective funds. The
$4,428,433 carrying amount is substantially the same as market value at June 30,
2014. Gains on investments amounts represent recovery of prior year investment
bankruptcy losses recognized by the LGIP. Therefore, there is a risk of loss in
the LGIP investment.

2. Receivables, Prepaid Expenses and Deferred Revenues

The following is a description of significant receivables as of June 30, 2014:

PROPERTY TAXES RECEIVABLE - Property taxas due from Couniy:
revenue deferred for amounts assessed by County but uncollected

{$29,917) for governmental fund financial statements .. $ 42602
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:
Sanitation ($54,088), Water ($232,660), Sewer ($76,601)......c.ccc.cveveruceenee. 363,349
OTHER RECEIVABLES:

Franchise Feas Receivable .............cc.ccecmererencseceersesesieececenseserers sasees $ 41,376

Magistrate Fines Receivable (Defarred for Uncollected Amount,s) 133,143

Wild-Fire Reimbursements Receivable... reereeeenn 8,787

Miscellanaous Receivables ..............cciiciie i e v ssesss s eeees s vsnesnes 40,766

Water Revenue Bonds Reimbursement Receivable.............................. 105,668 329,739
DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS:

CRY SAIES TAX ......coveieeeieeerecicrvnsvesstvessoscssisiecsresssssssesssanses sesesnssssressanans 249,869

Highway USErs TaX...........cciiieeeimrr s e s i sir e e e s vereresesses eem s 66,888

Vehicle LlcanseTax 18,404

Active Adult Center Grams .................................................................... 10,673

OANBE GrANES.........oorriircecneseneereremssvsrsenssssc e cecsessnesasnesassssmssnsseeanesesnatese 200,804

Community Devalopment BIOcK Grant............c.ccvmmereeremroreemsesssesseses 10,050 614,353
TOTAL ..o eseeses s emses e sm b sas st e vovaseesas seannsenenensasnesearaesn $1,350,043

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes
are levied on May 1 and payable in two installments on October 1 and April 1 of
the subsequent year. The County bills and collects property taxes on behalf of
the City. In the governmental fund financial staternents, City property tax
revenues are recognized when levied to the extent that they have been collected
by the City within sixty days of year end. Assessed amounts that are uncollected
are recorded as a receivable and deferred revenue. In the government-wide
financial statements, property taxes receivable and related revenue include all
amounts due the City regardless of when cash is received. Over time,
substantially all property taxes are collected.

Prepaid Expense of $140,824 include: prepaid July 2014 health insurance premiums
($127,402) and various dues ($13,422).



The City is subject to a maximum primary property tax levy by Arizona State
Statutes. For 2013-2014 this levy limit was $618,147, and the City levied $500,620
in primary taxes a difference of $117,527. The City has no secondary property tax
levy for general obligation bonded debt.

Due from Other Government receivables are primarily comprised of amounts due
from the federal and state governments. Revenue is recorded as earned when
eligibility requirements are met. Revenues deferred in the governmental fund
financial statements include unearned grant revenue ($7,146) and unearned Active
Adult Center donations of ($5,000). Other revenue is accrued that is unavailable to
pay liabilities of the current period. These amounts are property taxes ($29,917) and
magistrate fines ($133,143) that have not been collected within sixty days of year end.
These total $163,060 and are recorded as Deferred Inflows of Resources in the
governmental fund financial statements.

3. Capital Assets
Changes in Capital Assets
The following table provides a summary of changes in capital assets:
CAPITAL ASSETS, NOT
DEPRECIATED CAPITAL ASSETS, DEPRECIATED
STREET
INFRASTRUCTURE
AND FURNITURE,
IMPROVEMENTS MACHINERY
CONSTRUCTION OTHER THAN AND
LAND IN PROGRESS BUILDINGS BUILDINGS EQLNPMENT TOTALS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Governmental Activities
Balance, Beginning $1,298,822 $4,056,820 $4,183,633 $5,715,785 $16,255,060
Increases 195,253 185,253
Decreases 0 0
Balance, Ending 1,298,822 3 0 4,056 820 4,183,633 5,911,038 15,450,313
Accumulated Depreciation
Batance, Beginning 2,298,270 2,486,518 4,803,236 9,586,024
Increases 128,115 262,023 240,668 631,808
Decreases 0 0
Balance, Ending 0 0 2,425,385 2,748,541 5,043,904 10,217,830
Govemmental Activitias
Capital Assets, Net $1,268,822 $ 0 $1,631,435 $ 1,435,092 $ 867,134 $ 5,232,483
Business-type Activities
Balance, Beginning $287,893 $ 130,275 $6,618,103 $ 12,250,333 $1.477,624 $20,773,228
Increases 0 83,264 83,264
Decreases 0 0 0
Balance, Ending 287,893 130,275 6,618,103 12,259,333 1,560,888 -20,856,492
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance, Beginning 4,322,804 5,986,864 1,163,563 11,476,231
Increases 193,803 408,924 88,772 691,499
Decreasas 0 0
Ralance, Ending 0 0 4,516,607 6,398,788 1,252,335 12,167,730
Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Net $287,893 $ 130275 32,101,496 $5,860,545 $ 308,553 $ 8,688,762
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$161,942 of the above equipment amounts are being acquired under capital leases or

contracts as of June 30, 2014.
Depreciation Expense
Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the primary government as
follows:
Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Administration $119,138 Water Utility $412,983
Police 52,782 Sewer Utility 278,516
Fire 55,315
Sanitation 40,074 Total $691.499
Parks and Recreation 116,201
Engineering 694
Museum 5,641
Streets 212,118
Cemetery 2,070
Active Adult Center 16,240
Library 11,533
Total $631.806

B. Liabilities
1. Lease Commitments, Contracts Payable and Water Revenue Bonds

The following is a summary of changes in lease commitments and contracts
payable for the year ended June 30, 2014:

BALANCE BALANCE
July 1, 2013 ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS June 30, 2014

Gavernmental Activities
Contract Payable:
Accounting Software........... $ 97,151 $0 $31,903 $ 65248
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LEASE OR CONTRACT START DATE...
ASSET COST......coo e remcemremceresnvenanen
DOWN PAYMENT............ccoocvercenmrcenncens
PAYMENT AMOUNT..............ccc.cooveeens
ASSET PLEDGED-COLLATERAL
INTEREST RATE........ccconvecvercereceenecenas
INTEREST EXPENSE

Reported in Water Utility........................

Reported in General Fund..................

REMAINING PRINCIPAL PAYMENTS:
2014-2015.......cverircrrasnieee e s
2015-2016............os e

A summary of the various terms of debt obligations are as follows:

WATER
UTILITY ACCOUNTING
EASEMENT SOFTWARE
CONTRACTS CONTRACT
VARIOUS 2-1-12
$46,297 § 161,942
$ 0 $ 33,360
VARIOUS $33,360/Year
NO YES
10% 1.5%
$ 70
$ 1,457
$ 3762 $32,381
32,867
§ 3,762 $ 65248

The City had no special assessment debt at June 30, 2014.

The City entered into long-term contracts with seven property owners for the
purchase of utility easement rights for waterline construction in exchange for
reduced monthly water bills over ten or twenty years. The asset was recorded in
the water utility fund ($46,297) and contracts payable credited for the present
value of these future water bill reductions at a rate of 10% per annum. For the
year ended June 30, 2014, water revenues were increased $1,266 in conjunction
with interest expense of $70 and contract principal retirement of $1,196.

The above debt amount of $65,248 is well within the legal debt limit imposed by
state statutes: i.e. 6% of the City’s assessed valuation of $37,925,563 or
$2,275,534. The remaining debt limit available to the City is $2,210,286 at

June 30, 2014.
The following is a summary of changes in compensated absences debt for the
year ended June 30, 2014: '
DUE
BALANCE , BALANCE - WITHIN
July1,2013 ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS _ Jume 30,2014 ONE YEAR
Compensated Absences
Vacation & Comp Time $677,100 $720,103 $(677,100) $420,103 $720,103
Sick Leave.................... 232839 235737 (232,839) 235,737 0
g1 +17- I, —__$900,030 $955,840 $(509,939) $955840  $720,103

On May 24, 2004, the Mayor and council approved a resolution authorizing the
sale and issuance of 3.405% Water Revenue bonds, Project 2005 in an amount
not to exceed $5 million. As of June 30, 2014, $4,894,212 had been obtained
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from the water bonds and principal of $180,410 and interest of $124,036 had
been incurred for the year then ended. The debt balance at June 30, 2014, was
$3,468,740. Five annual debt service reserve payments of $61,653 had been
reserved as of June 30, 2014, for a total of $308,266. Also $123,306 had been
reserved for the Repair‘and Replacement Reserve requirement.

Remaining payments on the $3,468,740 are as follows through July 1, 2029.

Total Iinterest Principal

2014-2015 $308,265 $121,712 $186,553
2015-2016 $308,265 $115,360 $192,905
2016-2017 $308,265 $108,792 $199,473
2017-2018 $308,265 $102,000 $208,265
2018-2023 $1,541,328 $399,744  $1,141,584
2023-2028 $1,541,328 $178,896 $1,362,432
2028-2029 $ 189,679 $ 10151 $ 179,528

$4,505,305 $1,036,655 $3,468,740

On June 25, 2014 the City entered into an agreement with the Water
Infrastructure Finance Authority of Arizona (WIFA) whereby WIFA would
provide $5,500,000 in financial assistance for drinking water capital
improvement projects. $3,000,000 will be grants and $2,500,000 will be revenue
bonds payable over 20 years at 2.333%

2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing
arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year-are described and “due
to/from other funds” (current interfund loans). Any residual balances
outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

The following is a reconciliation of the interfund receivables and payables at
June 30, 2014:

BUSINESS-TYPE
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES
interfund interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables Recelvables
{Due From) {Due To) {Due From)
Water Utility Fund............... $500,000
General Fund.................... $202,618 $500,000
Grant Fund.............c.......... 202,618
$202,618 $702,618 $500,000




3. Transfers

Transfers within the reporting entity are substantially for the purposes of
subsidizing operating functions. The General Fund transferred $64,657 to the
Active Adult Center Fund, and $60,336 to the Library Fund and $462,774 to
the Highway Users Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014.

4. Post Employment Employee Health Care Benefits
a. PLAN DESCRIPTION

Due to the projected actuarial costs of the plan, the City terminated
the plan for employees retiring from the City of Globe after December
31, 2012. The plan is still in effect for retired employees participating
in the plan as of December 31, 2012. Due to the significant expense
of obtaining actuarial reports, the City is electing to use the most
recent actuarial report until the plan terminates in 2022. The
following plan description is from the June 30, 2011 actuarial report.

Eligibility for the fixed $400/month single or family subsidy requires
that an employee completes at least 10 years of continuous City
service, participates in the City health plan until retirement, and
commences a state pension/health benefit. In addition, non-Council
employees must have attained at least 80 age plus service points,
while Council members must be at least age 55 at retirement.
Employees retiring prior to January 1, 2009 had a different eligibility
requirement and are grandfathered with an increasing subsidy equal to
the excess of their Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) family
health premium over a fixed state subsidy and fixed self-pay. Both
the current and grandfathered City subsidies cease at the retiree’s
Medicare eligibility age.

To be eligible, a dependent must be a legal spouse, or a child under
age 26 or an older child who is wholly dependent on the retiree and
incapable of self-support because of a mental or physical incapacity
that existed prior to reaching age 19. The City subsidy ceases for all
dependents of a living retiree at the earlier of the dependent’s or
retiree’s Medicare age, but a surviving spouse of a deceased retiree
may continue the subsidy until the survivor’s own Medicare age. An
active employee’s surviving spouse is not eligible for the City health
subsidy.

Effective January 1, 2009, all retiree health coverage is through ASRS

or Public Safety Personnel Retirement System (PSPRS). The City’s
current health plan is now for active employees only and those
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current health plan is now for active employees only and those
eligible for COBRA. For Arizona residents the only medical/drug
option with ASRS or PSPRS is the UHC Choice Plan, which covers
all costs after certain co-pays. The UHC Choice annual copay
maximum is $3,000 per person or $6,000 per family. ASRS and
PSPRS both offer dental options all administered by Assurant
Employee Benefits. Included with each dental option are VSP
discounts for examinations and eyewear.

The plan does not issue a stand alone financial report since there are
not assets legally segregated for the sole purpose of paying benefits
under the plan. The City currently contributes enough money to the
plan to satisfy current obligations on a pay-as-you-go basis. The costs
of administering the plan are paid by the City.

. ANNUAL OPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

The City’s annual other post employment benefit (OPEB) cost
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of
the employer (ARC). The City has engaged an actuary to calculate
the ARC and related information per the provisions of GASB
Statement 45 for employers in plans with more than one hundred total
plan members. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on
an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to
amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess). The
following table shows the components of the City’s annual OPEB
cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the plan, and the
City’s net OPEB obligation to the plan at June 30, 2014,

Fiscal Year
Ending

Annual OPEB Cost June 30, 2014
Normal Cost $ 8,700
Annual Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 36,100
ARC 44,800
Net OPEB contributions made during the fiscal year 59,752
Net OPEB overfunded obligation for the fiscal year (14,952)
Cumulative unfunded obligation at 6-30-13 67,616
Catch up Funding of OBEP Obligation 140,978
Cumulative obligation at 6-30-14 $193,642
Percentage of expense contributed ($59,752/$44,800) 133.38%



c. FUNDED STATUS AND FUNDING PROGRESS

As of June 30, 2014, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was
$193,642, of which $193,462 was fully accrued on the government
wide financial statements.

d. METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on
the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and plan
members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to the point. The methods
and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce
the effect of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations. The following assumptions were made:

Summary of Required Supplementary information

Valuation Date June 30, 2011
Actuarial cost method Projected Unit Credit, level dollar
Amortization method 30-Year Amortization Open, level dollar
Remaining amortization period 30 _
Asset valuation method N/A - No assets in irrevocable trust
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return 4.50%

Inflation rate N/A

Projected salary increases N/A

Assumed increase in health
Insurance premium

reimbursement None
Plan Membership 6-30-2014:
Current retirees 8

Total 8

a7



e. ALLOCATION OF POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
The City’s allocation of their OPEB liability to the City’s functions are

as follows:

Government Activities:
General government $ 146,458
Water Utility 7,694
Sewer Utility 39,490

Total Liability $ 193,642

5. Restricted/Committed Fund Balances

In conjunction with an increase in its water fees during 1992-93, the City
provided that $1 per month per customer be reserved for expenditures
necessary to “secure a future water supply” or “water exploration”.

Allocation of Revenue for 2013-2014........ $ 69,856
Expenditures...............ccoocoieviveereeennee. 0

69,856
Committed Balance, July 1, 2013............ 725,344
Committed Balance, June 30, 2014......., $795,200

In conjunction with the City’s billing assistance to the Canyon Water District
(a water district in a neighboring unincorporated area), the City collects
various revenues, some of which are allocated to various reserves for debt
service and system maintenance. The restricted balance was $22,724 at June
30, 2014.

In conjunction with an increase in its sanitation fees during 1991-92, the City
provided that $1 per month per customer be reserved for a recycling program
for the City. This monthly allocation of sanitation fees was terminated in
May, 1994, but prior funds set aside for the program remain committed for
recycling purposes ($23,017).

In November 1995, the City increased its cemetery lot fees, and designated
$50 of each $100 lot fee received be set apart “for improvements and
maintenance of current cemetery facilities or the acquisition and/or
development of other property for cemetery purposes.”



Allocation of Revenue for 2013-2014........ $ 5,500

Expenditures.........cccccccveeveerccnvnnieenns 0

5,500
Committed Balance, July 1, 2013............ 55,050
Committed Balance, June 30, 2014........ $60,050

The library board of directors donated $40,000 to the City’s library for future
building improvements. Interest of $41 and donations of $0 were allocated to
the reserve for the year ended June 30, 2014. The restricted balance at year-
end was $24,589.

IV. RETIREMENT PLANS

A. COST SHARING MULTIPLE EMPLOYER PLANS

Plan Descriptions, Contribution Information and Funding Policies

1. Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System

The City participates in a statewide, cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit
plan on behalf of its police officers and firefighter. The plan is administered by the
Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System and funded by contributions
from participants and employers.

The following is a summary of eligibility factors, contribution methods, and benefit
provisions,
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Ellgibility to Participate

Determination of Contribution

Requirements

GLOBE POLICE

GLOBE FIREFIGHTER’S

Plan Member's Contributions Rate

{porcent of covered payroll)
2013-2014

City's contribution Rate (percent of
covered payroll 2013-2014.............

Benefits and Eligibllity for
Distribution

Period Required to Vest...........ccean.

Deferred Retlrement Option {DROP)

Provisions for:

Cost of living adjustments (normal
refirement)..........ccccueeaeens

Death (duty, non-duty,
post refirement)..

Disabilty (duty, non duty)..............
Post-Retirement Health Insurance

Subsidy........oeervecerire e
Cost of living allowances.............

Memberships of the plans are as

follows:
Inactive vested members................
Fully vested active members
Retlrees and beneficlaries

All full-time officers employed by a participating

municipality in a covered position prior to attaining age

50 years, for at least 20 hours per week for more than
& months per year

Actuarially Determined

50% ofaverage rnomhty componsahnn forlheﬂrsl
twenty years of credited service, plus 2% of average
monthly compensation for each year of credited
sermebetnentwemyamtmnty-ﬁveyeam

m Ihe perwnofavemgely
compensation Is reduced by a rate of 4% for each

mm.am 50% ofavmse munlhlv
compensation for the first twenty years of credited
service plus 2 1/2% of average monthly compensation
for each year of credltad service above twenty years.

The maximum amount payable as a normal retirement

pension shall be 80% of the average monthly
compensation.

Average monthly compensation is one thirty-sixth of
total compensation paid a member during the highest

three consecutive years, out of the last twenty years of

credited service,

10 years

Tetrmination of covered positicn employment with 10

of more years of credited service. Pension is equal to
twice the amount of pension based on the member's
accumulated contributions with payments
commencing at age 62. Benefit is forfaitad if
accumulated contributions are withdrawn.

Yes

Yos
Yes

Yes
No
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All full-time officers employed by a participating
municipality in a covered posttion prior to attaining
age 50 years, for at least 20 hours per week for
more than 6 months per year

Actuarially Determined

50% of avemge monlhly wmpensahon brihe ﬁrst
twenly years of credited service, plus 2% of average
monthty compensation for each year of credited
servioebeMeenMemyandt\nmw-ﬁveyears

' ofamgemmw

compensation lsraducadbyarateou%foreach
year Iessmantwemyyaars

M 50% ofavereoe morrlh'v
compensation for the first twenty years of credited
service plus 2 1/2% of average monthly
compensation for each year of credited service
above twenty years.

The maximum amount payable as a normal
refiremant pension shall be 80% of the average
monthly compensation.

Average monthly compensation ie one thirty-sixth of
total compensation paid a member during the
highsst three consecutive years, out of the last
twenty years of credited service.

10 years

Termination of covered position employment with 10
or more years of credited service. Penslon is equal
to twice the amount of pension based on the
member’s accumulated contributions with payments
commencing ot age 62. Benefit is forfelted if
accumulatad contributions are withdrawn,

Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes
No
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II. Trend Information
City's Annual Pension Cost Pereentogo City's Annusl Penslon Pereontzga
Contributed Cont Contributed
2003 $ 90,339 100% $ 17191 100%
2004 $123,843 100% $ 43,089 100%
2005 $110,861 100% $ 64,317 100%
2006 $131,849 100% $ 79,132 100%
2007.... $164,348° 100% $ 115,913 100%
2008.... $166,371 100% $ 152,607 100%
2009 $247,632 100% $ 229,881 100%
P11 [+ N $254,689 100% $ 208,138 100%
20M v et $260,898 100% $206,210 100%
2012 $261,843 100% $212,239 100%
b1+ 3 S $350,639 100% $256,464 100%
2014....onen. $301,963 100% $313,557 100%

IIl. Supplementary Information Applicable to both Police Officer’s and Firefighter’s

Retirement Plans

Valuation date:

Actuarial Cost Methed
Amortization Method
Remaining amortization period

Asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return
Projected salary increases
Includes payroll growth at

Cost of Living Adjustments

IV. Funding Progress

June 30, 2013 *(The June 30, 2014 valuation was not available)

Entry Age Normal

Level percent-of-pay closed

23 years for underfunded actuarial accrued ability; 20 years for

overfunded

7 year smoothed market value 80%/120% market

7.85%

4.5% - 8.5%
4.5%
None

a. GASB Statement 25 Disclosure

) (2) 3) 4 5 ()
ACTUARIAL
ACCRUED UNFUNDED AAL AS
VALUATION ACTUARIAL LIABILITY PERCENT UNFUNDED ANNUAL A PERCENTAGE OF
DATE VALUE OF (AAL) FUNDED AAL COVERED COVERED
JUNE 30 ASSETS ENTRY AGE 1)7{2) 2-(1) PAYROLL PAYROLL
{4) I (5)
POLICE
OFFICERS
2003 $2,854 480 $3,310,030 86.2% $ 455550 § 778,451 58.5%
2004 $2,970,185 $3,761,883 79.0% $ 791,798 § 880,732 89.9%
2005 $3,088,728 $4,214,390 73.3% $1,125662 § 731,591 153.9%
2006 $3,042,140 $4,603,642 66.1% $1,561,502 § 936,652 166.7%
2007 $3,017,686 $5,484,100 55.0% $2466414 § 954,199 258.5%
2008 $3,177,459 $5,443,958 58.4% $2,266,497  $1,012,299 223.9%
2009 $3,478,690 $5.050,813 58.4% $2481,123  $1,040,198 238.5%
2010 $3,733,092 $6,464,638 57.7% $2,731,546  $1,158,285 235.8%
201 $3,871,913 $7,167,220 54.0% $3.205307  $1,028,864 320.3%
2012 $3,833,491 $7,935,627 48.3% $4,102136  $1,245,174 320.4%
2013 $3,951,965 $6,262,738 47.8% $4,310,773  $1,006,682 393.1%
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n (2 3 (4) 5 6
ACTUARIAL

ACCRUED UNFUNDED AAL AS
VALUATION ACTUARIAL LIABILITY PERCENT UNFUNDED ANNUAL A PERCENTAGE OF
DATE " VALUE OF {AAL) FUNDED AAL COVERED COVERED
JUNE 30 ASSETS ENTRY AGE {1)1(2) {241 PAYROLL PAYROLL
(4)1{5)
FIREFIGHTERS
2003 $3,122,426 $3,062,086 102.0% $ ( 60,340) $668,305 -%
2004 $2,989,691 $3,382,649 88.4% $ 392,958 $689,309 57%
2005 $3,147,732 $3,856,940 81.6% $ 709,208 $693,102 102.3%
2006 $3,129,304 $4,096,286 76.4% $ 966,982 $622,372 155.4%
2007 $3,010,467 $4,861,263 61.9% $1,850,796 $785,001 235.7%
2008 $3,185,126 $4.860,775 65.5% $1,675,649 $887,571 188.8%
2009 $3,305,527 $5,525,306 62.9% $ 1,949,779 $958,958 203.3%
2010 $3,426,868 $5.474,660 62,6% $ 2,047,792 $912,635 224 4%
2011 $3,658,089 $6,132,109 59.7% $2,474,020 $837,638 295.4%
2012 $3,702,584 $7,008,467 52.8% $3,305,873 $834,811 386.0%
2013 $3,636,717 $7.358,238 49.4% $3,721,521 $884,920 420.6%

b. GASB Statement 45 Disclosure

This information can be found in the City’s annual actuarial report prepared
by the actuary for the Public Safety Personnel Retirement System.

2. Arizona State Retirement System and Elected Officials Retirement System

The City of Globe participates in two statewide cost-sharing, multiple
employer defined benefit plans on behalf of substantially all full-time non-public
safety employees, and elected officials. The systems are funded by contributions
from participants and employers.

I ARIZONA STATE ELECTED OFFICIALS
RETIREMENT SYSTEM RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Authority establishing contribution

obligations and benefits State statute State Statute

Plan members’ contribution rate

{percent of covered payroll) 2013-2014 11.54% 13.0%

City's contribution rate (percent of

covered payroll) 2013-2014 11.54% 23.50%

Perlod required to vest No vesting. Upon termination of employment  Upon termination of employment a
a member may withdraw only hig member may withdraw only hia
contributions plus interest. contributions and an additional

amount based on 5 or more years of
credited service.
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Benefits and ellgibility for
distribution

Deferred rotirement option

Provisions for:

Cost of living adjustmants
(normal) retirement.............

Death and Sumvivor...............

Disability...........coneeceeernirens

Post Retirement Health
insurance Subsidy.............

Cost of living allowances.......

II. Trend Information

Retirament benefits are calculated on the
basis of age, average monthly compensation,
and service credit. Members are eligible for
full retirement benefits on (A) their 85th
birthdayy, (B) thelr 62nd birthday and
completion of ten years of total credited
servica, or (C) the first day immediately
foliowing the day when age plus total credited
service equals 80. The benefit is based on
2% of average monthly compensation
multiplied by the years of service credit.
Average monthly compensation is defined as
the period of 38 consecutive months during
which a participant receives the highest
compensation within the last 120 months of
sarvice during which the employee made
refirement contributions as required by law.

Contributions required by State statute: '

An elected official may retire upon
meeting one of the following age and
service requirements (A) Any age with
20 or more years of credited service
(B) Age 62 with 10 or more years of
credited servica or (C) Age 66 years
with 5 or more years of credited
service. The amount of & normal
retirement pension is 4.0% of the
members average yearly salary
multiplied by years of credited service.
Maximum is 80 percent of average

who has 5 or more years of credited
service may retire before meeting an
age or service requirement for normal
reiremnent. The amount of an early

reirement pensien is computed by
determining the amount of accrued
nomal retirament pension and then
reducing the amount determined by
three-twelfths of cne parcent for each
month earty refirement precedes the
member's nommal retirement age. The
maximum reduction is 30%.
Persons who attain age 50 with at lsast five An elecied official with & or more
years of total credited service may take an years of credited service retains
early retirernent which entitles them to a entittement to a defermed pension upon
reduced retirement benefit, ceasing to be an elected official if the
official’s accumulated contributions
are left on depaosit in the Retirement
Pian. The amount of pension Is
determined in the same manner as a
normal or early pension, whichever Is
applicable.
NO NO
YES YES
YES YES
YES YES
YES YES
REQUIRED PERCENTAGE REQUIRED PERCENTAGE
CONTRIBUTION CONTRIBUTED CONTRIBUTION _ CONTRIBUTED
$52,673 100% $ 1,506 100%
$124,557 100% $ 2,894 100%
$131,313 100% $ 2,804 100%
$185,731 100% $ 4622 100%
$258,350 100% $ 4008 100%
$276,065 100% $ 4,467 100%
$262,961 100% $ 7686 100%
$264,325 100% $ 7248 100%
$238,169 100% $ 8223 100%
$236,044 100% $ 8727 100%
$236,601 100% $10,058 100%
$246,543 100% $ 8,710 100%



Trend information showing the progress of the systems in accumulating sufficient
assets to pay benefits when due is presented in the annual financial reports of the
respective plans. Copies of these reports may be obtained from the respective state
retirement systems.

3. Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund

The City has established the Volunteer Firemen’s Relief and Pension Fund (a
defined contribution plan) to provide pensions for its qualified volunteer firemen. The
Fund covers only the volunteer firemen and is established solely upon the provisions
for such pension and relief funds in the Arizona Revised Statutes. Sections therein
give discretionary powers to the Board of Trustees in administering payment and/or
non-payment of benefits to qualified retired or disabled volunteer firemen. No vested
interests exist in any of the revenues of the fund other than the employee’s right to his
own contributions. Reserves for pensions, therefore, have not been established based
on actuarial tables as the amounts are not vested. The City contributed $191 to the
pension fund during the year ended June 30, 2014, which was 5% of the covered and
total payroll of $3,816. The volunteer firemen’s required and actual contributions
amounted to $191, which was 5% of covered payroll. These contributions met the
funding requirements established by state statutes

LEGAL AND CONTINGENCIES
A. Pollution Remediation

The City is party to an environmental pollution remediation project involving land
where underground gasoline storage tanks caused groundwater pollution. For the year
ended June 30, 2014 $5,148 in testing and engineering costs had been incurred.

B. Federal and State Grants

In the normal course of operations, the City receives grant funds from various federal
and state agencies. The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting
authorities the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to
the granting of funds. Any liability for a reimbursement which may arise as the result
of these audits, is not believed to be material.

C. Participation In Public Entity Risk Pool
The City is a member of the Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool (“Pool”). The

Pool was created to formulate, develop and administer a program of self-funding for
the Pool's membership, obtain lower costs for property and liability insurance



coverage and develop a comprehensive loss control program. The City pays an
annual premium to the Pool for its coverage. The City's agreement with the Pool
provides that the Pool will be self-sustaining through member premiums and will
provide, through commercial companies reinsurance contracts, individual stop loss
coverage for member local governments. Insurance settlements for the City did not
exceed insurance coverage for each of the past three years.

The Pool is financially solvent as of June 30, 2014, However, if the Pool should
become insolvent, the City may be assessed an "additional premium” not to exceed
the City's annual premium for the year i.e. $225,601. As long as the City maintains
its insurance coverage through the Pool it will have this contingent liability.

D. Litigation

The City is in receipt of two Notices of Claim submitted by Arizona Water Company
concerning currently unsubstantiated claims regarding the City’s provision of water
service to City customers that Arizona Water Company claims violates the CC&N
issued by the Arizona Corporatoin Commission to Arizona Water Company. No law
suit has been filed, but a proceeding has commenced before the Arizona Corporation
Commssion. The City and Arizona Water Company have entered into a tolling
agreement to allow the parties to attempt to negotiate a settlement of this dispute.
Those negotiations continue. The City’s legal counsel is not in a position to evaluate
the prospects of settlement.

E. Subsequent Events

Management of the City has evaluated subsequent events through March 30, 2015.

No events, including instances of non-compliance, have occurred subsequent to the
balance sheet date and through March 30, 2015 that would require adjustment to or
disclosure in the financial statements.



SCHEDULE 1

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
BUDGETED
AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOLUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
State Sales TaX.........co e ceers e $ 650825 $ 650,825 $ 655608 % 4,781
State Revenue Sharing...... 840,300 840,300 839,537 (763)
Property Tax .. ................ 500,620 500,620 487,379 (13,241)
Vehicle Lieu Tax.................... 424,220 424 220 421,975 (2,245)
City Sales Tax..... e 3,500,000 3,500,000 3,677,803 177,803
Bod TaX....ciieee s s mnne e 120,000 120,000 128,774 8,774
Utility Franchise Fees............ . 155,000 185,000 173,961 18,961
Business Licenses... 500,000 500,000 456,238 (43,762)
Access to Care Fee e rer e 1,540,000 1,940,000 0 {1,840,000)
Licenses and Pemits and Other et e 368,500 368,500 212,013 (157.487)
Fines and Forfeitures................... 215,250 215,250 102,343 {112,207)
Sanitation Fees..........ccocoeveccnimnsse.n 650,000 650,000 617,114 (32,886)
Museum Fees and Product Sales..... 75,000 75,000 55,135 {19,8685)
Interest Income..........cccceeeiiecrnceceeerennas 10,000 10,000 3,503 (6,497)
Gainon Investments................ovvvveceieererercererrcraens 0 O 3,489 3,489
Donations... . 14,000 14,000 1.8_23 {12,177)
TOTAL REVENUES ............................................. 0,864,715 8,964,715 7,836,603 (2,128,022)
EXPENDITURES:
Current;
Mayor and Coungil..........c.ccveimneeeecininecmssieecerensvvennens 1,352,165 1,352,165 271,412 1,080,753
Contingency.........evurrirssmensrncanas . 3,338,680 3,338,880 0 3,338,880
Community Orgamzaﬂons 100,000 100,000 100,000 0
Administration... 858,265 858,265 822,467 35,788
POlICE ... e . 2,646,235 2,646,235 2,491,183 155,062
Fire.... [RUTR v 1,671,950 1,871,950 1,786,241 85,709
Sanitafion.........cccecoeeneveiriencen. resmeetreesmee e e e rbe et am e 656,500 856,500 628,518 27,982
Parks and Recreation.............cceoeeeriereecrerecen. 444 455 444 455 410,768 33,689
Cemetery..............oeueenn trreserentensnrentanee 168,010 168,010 61,758 104,252
Magistrate.........ccccccoeeenreiinnen, 230,855 230,855 165,777 75,078
Museum 211,655 211,855 186,835 24,820
Engineering.... 74,730 74,730 43,054 31,676
Capital OQutlay...............cocovericeenmercrmmresnrnceecsssnseseressssnns 1,013,500 1,013,500 91,878 921,622
Debt Service:
Principal... 31,903 31,903 31,803 0
Interest... . 1,457 1,457 1,457 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ........................................... 12,008,560 12,998,560 7,083,248 5,915,311
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER {(UNDER) EXPENDITURE: (3,033,845) (3,033,845) 753,444 3,767,289
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer to Active Adult Center Fund..............cccceeecrvvenen. (120,280) {120,2680) (64,657) © 55,623
Transfer to Highway Users Fund............ccveereeevrversuenns (733,805) {733,805) (462,774) 271,031
Transfer to Library Fund................. rveeers v anees {72,545) (72,545) (60,338) 12,208
Proceads of Long Term Debt Obllgatlons ......................... 730,000 730,000 0 {730,000)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)................. (166,630} (186,630) (587,767) (391,137}
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES..................ocooe.. . (3,230,475) (3,230,475) 165,877 3,396,152
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING..................cccoconceeccnrvcnserrne. 3,230,475 3,230,475 3,659,678 . 429201
FUND BALANCE, ENDING..............cccoecoceernisnireecreeeeerersnsrnes $ 0 % 0 $ 3825353 § 3,825,353
%



SCHEDULE 2

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
HIGHWAY USERS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET

Original Final Basls) Pasitive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Highway Users Tax ............eeceerevrseerens $699,630 $699,630 $674,636 (24,994)
TOTAL REVENUES............................ 699,630 699,830 674,636 {24,994)
EXPENDITURES:

Personal Services............ccoeevirereenee.. 573,435 573,435 518,342 55,093

Supplies, Repairs, and Other................. 224,000 224,000 229,501 (5,501)

Street Lighting.............ccce v e ceenneririens 276,000 276,000 283,887 (7,887)

Street Repairs...........coceeeeievnvenrserssseseeerenne 350,000 350,000 98,889 251,131

Capital Qutlay............cccoonveiricercrerer e 10,000 10,000 6,811 3,180

TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 1,433,435 1,433,435 1,137,410 286,025
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES.................... (733,805) (733,805) (462,774) 271,031
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfer from General Fund................... 733,805 733,805 462=774 (271,031)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES.. .. 733,805 733,805 462,774 (271,031)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER

SOURCES OVER (UNDER)

EXPENDITURES.........c.c.coveensevemncrianiaere e 0 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................... 0 0 0 ']
FUND BALANCE, ENDING........................ 0 0 0 ) 0
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SCHEDULE 3

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GRANTS FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
. ACTUAL _
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Grants - FBdRral............cc.covrureecreeec s erss s sonenes $ 2,500,000 $2,500,000 $ 264,917 $ (2,235,083)
Grants - Non -Federal...................veeerieernee e 0 0 17,268 17,268
TOTAL REVENUES................... 2,500,000 2,500,000 282,185 (2,217,815)
EXPENDITURES:
Library Grants
2013 SGIA State Grant - Non-Federal......................... 0 0 1,700 {1,700)
2014 SGIA State Grant - Non-Federal......................... 0 0 2,000 (2,000)
2013 LSTA Media Bank Grant - Federal...................... 0 0 42,095 (42,085)
Walmart Police Department Grant - Non-Federal............ 0 0 2,000 {2,000)
State of Arizona Department of Homeland Security-Fedaral
Multi-Jurisdiction Interoperable Communications
Equipment - Fire ..........cocooioicviiiiniee e e v 0 0 186,272 (196,272)
Governor’s Office of Highway Wafety - Police:
DUl Alcohol Education and Enforcement-Non-Federal... .. 0 1] 9,080 {9,080)
Traffic Safety - Non-Faderal................ccocevevieeeeeees v 0 0 2,488 (2,488)
Arizona Department of Housing - Federal
Community Development Block Grant #138-13
Removal of Architectural Barriers - Elevator at Cobre
Centerforthe Ams................ovvriiivcce it eve v 1] 0 26,550 (26,550)
Other Grants - Federal ..................c.cocoieiemeeesseeeeees e 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 2,500,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.............ccooeeveeieericeeeerress s 2,500,000 2,500,000 282,185 2,217,815
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER {UNDER) EXPENDITURES 0 0] 0 0
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING...................cccoecrvvcerrennn, 0 0 0 1]
FUND BALANCE, ENDING ..................ccccoommremerereennns $ 0 $ 0 $ o $ 0
m
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SCHEDUILE 4

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
ACTIVE ADULT CENTER FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive {Negative)
REVENUES:
Older American Act
Title HiB and C - Federal...................... $70,185 $70,185 $64,845 {$5,340)
Cash in Lieu of Commodities - Federal.. o 0 0 0
ALTCS - State.......cooceeeecevere e 250 250 1,256 1,006
Gila County Contribution.............co..euns.... 3,000 3,000 4,000 1,000
Tolal Grant Revenues...................... 73,435 73,435 70,101 (3,334)
Donations.........c......covenirenressssssans: 0 0 13,100 13,100
Program Income 25,000 25,000 33,217 8,217
City Contribution In-Kind...........cc.conrernnne 7,950 7,850 7,650 0
TOTAL REVENUES.............cce.cenn.... 106,385 106,385 124,368 17,983
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Samnvices...............cceeenrierecrnenae 136,285 136,286 96,883 39,402
Transportation Costs...........cocverieiinnnnes 8,470 8470 8,238 232
Space Costs.........ccccveunmniiinicevensnsesens 23,805 23,805 26,441 {2,638)
Food Supplies................ 47 890 47,690 45132 2,558
Other Operating Costs.........cco.ocnnnnee.n. 10,415 10,415 12,331 (1,918)
Capital Qutlay...........covovreeeireeemceneans 0 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.......................... 226,685 226,685 185,025 37,640
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES................. {120,280) (120,280) {64,657) 55,623
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfer from General Fund...........co...... 120,280 120,280 64,657 (55,623)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING S8OURCES.. 120,280 120,280 64,657 (65,623)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
SOURCES OVER (UNDERY}
EXPENDITURES............c.ccoccoccniiremmrnnn (o} 0 0 0
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................ 0 o 0 0
FUND BALANCE, ENDING..................... 0 0 0 0
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SCHEDULE &

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
LIBRARY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

BUDGETED AMOUNTS ACTUAL
AMOUNTS  VARIANCE WITH
(Budgetary FINAL BUDGET

Original Final _Basis) Pasitive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Propemty TAaX ....o.ec.ceeevesscssieecieeceneer $113,600 $113,600 $113,600 $ 0
Fines and Donations 12,550 12,550 9,781 {2,769)
Interest Income..............coeenevereeineesenans 0 0 41 41
TOTAL REVENUES.................c...c... 126,150 126,150 123,422 (2,728)
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services...........c.c.cccoereveenene 158,030 158,030 149,770 8,260
Supplies, Repairs, and Other.............. 47,565 47 565 21,914 25,851
Books and Periodicals..............c........ 14,300 14,300 12,033 2,267
Capital Outlay.........c.ccoecrireeecee e 2,590 _2,580 0 2,590
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 222,485 222,485 183,717 38,768
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES................... {96,335) (96,335} (60,265) 36,040
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:
Transfer from General Fund............. 72,545 72,545 60,336 (12,209)
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
SOURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES...........ccocemererereercnnaensn (23,790) (23,790 41 23,831
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING................. 23,790 23,790 24,548 758

FUND BALANCE, ENDING....................., $ o_% 0 g 24,580 9 24,589
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SCHEDULE &

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
WATER UTILITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgstary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) Positive (Negative)
REVENUES:
Water Revenues...............cooceemveeneene $ 2,057,700 $2,057,700 $ 2,002,696 $ (55,004)
60,000 60,000 45,116 (14,884)
66,000 66,000 60,370 (5,630)
0 0 2488 2,488
Gain on Investments.............ccceeerven. 0 0 2,478 2478
TOTAL REVENUES...............c.c..ccceco.. 2,183,700 2,183,700 2,113,148 (70,552)
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services...........c..vireeeinne 775,685 775,685 642,971 132,714
Supplies, Repairs and Other... v 1,263,775 1,253,775 037,784 315,991
Capital Outlay..........oocveccvverrnecneneee, 2,040,780 2,040,780 17,364 2,023,416
Debt Service..........cooveieee s o coverrenns 305,910 305,910 305,706 204
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 4,376,150 4,376,150 1,903,825 2,472,325
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES............... (2,192,450) (2,192,450) 200,323 2,401,773
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Procseds from Water Revenue Bonds 118,650 118,650 105,668 (12,982)
Proceeds from Disposal of Equipment. 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES {USES)..............ccoocenueec... 118,650 118,650 105,666 {12,682}
EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES................. (2,073,800) (2,073,800) 314,991 2,388,791
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING........... 2073800 2,073,800 2,353,218 279,416
FUND BALANCE, ENDING.................. 0 0 2,688,207 2,668,207
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SCHEDULE 7

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
BUDGETARY COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE
SEWER UTILITY FUND
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014
ACTUAL
BUDGETED AMOUNTS AMOUNTS VARIANCE WITH
{Budgetary FINAL BUDGET
Original Final Basis) : Positive {Negative)
REVENUES:
Sewer Revenues.............cocoevcveeeeen. $ 885,735 $ 865,735 $ 862,620 $ (3,115
Taps, Extensions and Permits 10,000 10,000 4475 {5,525)
Interest Income........c..ceeimercererniane. 0 0 1,598 1,588
Gain on Investments..................... 0 0 1,500 1,580
Miscellaneous...............coeeveeerrerenene 142,750 142,750 0 {142,750)
TOTAL REVENUES................ccoeeveenee 1,018,485 1,018,485 870,281 (148,204)
EXPENDITURES:
Personal Services.............cceeeeinviens 328,835 328,835 330,206 (2,071)
Supplies, Repairs and Cther............... 492,975 492 975 536,026 (43,051)
Capital Outlay..........ccoercrimviieecereerenins 2,025,190 2,025,190 65,900 1,959,260
TOTAL EXPENDITURES.................. 2,847,000 2,847,000 932,832 1,014,168
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES............... {1,828,515) {1.828,515) (82,551} 1,765,084
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING........... 1,828,515 1,828,515 1,785,783 (62,732)
FUND BALANCE, ENDING.................. 0 [} 1,703,232 1,703,232
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CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SCHEDULE 8

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2014

ACTIVE

ADULT

CENTER LIBRARY TOTAL
-ASSETS-
Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents.............. $ 1410 33110 § 34,520
Non-Pooled Cash and Cash Equivalents........ 35 35
Due from Other Governments..............cc... 10,673 10,673

TOTAL ASSETS............. $10,673 33,145 $ 45228

-LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES-
LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable................ccee..... $ 4963 $ 1,727 $ 6,890
Compensated Absences..............coeorvnenne... 2,120 6,829 8,649
Deferred Revenue..............ccoecivniiviececcannn. 5,000 0 5,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES..............ccormennen 12,083 8,558 20,839
FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Library improvements............ 24,589 24,589
TOTAL FUND BALANCES..................ccccocvereninne 0 24,580 24,589
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES............ccccoooviirnieiaennrennes $ 12,083 $ 33,145 $ 45228
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SCHEDULE 9

CITY OF GLOBE, ARIZONA
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES !N FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

ACTIVE
ADULT
CENTER LIBRARY TOTAL
REVENUES:
Interest Income...... $ 41 41
Grant Revenue...............ccc.ccovevvnraene $ 70,101 70,101
Fines and Donations...............ccoveviveaee.. 13,100 9,781 22,881
Active Adult Program Income............... 41,167 41,167
County Library Property Tax...........ccoceevvsvesneenenns 113,600 113,600
TOTAL REVENUES...............ccoocv oo 124,388 123,422 . 247,790
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
LiDRAIY ..o et ccvs e seesse i e e seeesess s emen 183,717 183,717
Active Adult Center..................... cmeenneens 189,025 189,025
Capltal Outlay..........coccreemiericieerceeerenens 0 0 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES........................... 189,025 183,717 372,742
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
{UNDER) EXPENDITURES.............c.ocoeeeeeereveerns (64,6857) (60,295) (124,952)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Transfer from Ganeral Fund..............ccocvenveeneen, 64,857 60,336 124,993
NET OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES). 64,657 60,338 124,993
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES.................... 0 41 41
FUND BALANCES, Beginning.........c.....c............ 0 24 548 24 548
FUND BALANCES, Ending............cccocooveemmrrrrrsnnnn. 0 24,588 24,588



REPORT A

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF JOHN H. NAYLODR, C.P.A., P.C. ARIZONA SOCETY OF
CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CEFTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

46856 SOUTH HASSETT
MESA, ARIZONA 85212

PHONE: (480) 830-7057
FAX; (480) 83048923
EMAIL: jnaycpa®@cox.net

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
- COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
City of Globe, Arizona

I have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Globe, Arizona, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the
financial statements which collectively comprise the City of Globe, Arizona’s basic financial
statements and have issued my report thereon dated March 30, 2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting _

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements, I considered the City of Globe,
Arizona’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriated in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing my opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Globe,
Arizona’s internal control. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City
of Globe, Arizona’s internal control.

My consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. However, as discussed below, I identified certain deficiencies in
internal control that I'consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. I consider the deficiencies described below to be significant material
weaknesses.

DEFICIENCIES IN ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the City’s long-time finance director retired and another finance
director was hired. The City was in the midst of a conversion to new accounting software. The
conversion was not successful and the City is in the process of converting back to its previous
accounting software. Due to these problems, bank reconciliations were not prepared on a timely
basis. No bank reconciliations were prepared from July 2013 through June 2014 until July 2014.
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An outside consulting firm was hired to assist the City finance personnel in preparing the bank
reconciliations and adjusting the records to prepare them for audit. The preliminary trial balances for
June 30, 2014 were not delivered to the independent auditor until mid-December 2014. No bank
reconciliations have been prepared by City finance personnel since June 30, 2014.

For management and the City council to make informed decisions, they must have timely and
accurate financial information. Monthly financial statements cannot be accurate without the
preparation of timely bank reconciliations. Also, a detail ledger of all accounts needs to be reviewed
by the finance director for proper postings and clearing of debits and credits where applicable.
Journal entries need to be prepared to correct miss-postings and errors. This process needs to be
performed before financial statements are presented to the City Council.

I recommend the City correct these deficiencies in accounting procedures as soon as possible,

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Globe, Arizona’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit, and
accordingly, I do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

City of Globe, Arizona’s Response to Findings

The City is considering adding another accounting position which requires significant experience in
governmental accounting. The City expects all the deficiencies noted in this letter will be corrected
as soon as the City can convert back to its previous accounting software and fill the additional
accounting position:

Purpose of This Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of my testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

| m &

March 30, 2015
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